From: CBA Casework <cbacasework@archaeologyuk.org>

Sent: 11 April 2022 15:36

To: Ashley Ransome <a.ransome@welhat.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 6/2021/3422/MA) Salisbury Square Hatfield AL9 SAD Erection of 1 x building
containing 3 x flats, 11 x offices and 1 x retail unit (Use Class E), erection of 5 x terrace houses
with parking and associated works, involving demolition of existing shoppin

You don't often get email from cbacasework@ archaeologyuk.org. Learn why this is important

“WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please
be extra vigilant when opening attachments or clicking links **
Dear Ashley,

Qur records show that the CBA, Historic Buildings and Places, Society for the Protection of
Ancient Buildings, Georgian Group, Victorian Society and Twentieth Century Society have
decided not to comment on this application. We do not currently have a record of the Gardens
Trust decision.

Kind regards,
Alison

Dr Alison Edwards
[she/her]




